Hall County Regional

£ : s
*% 2 Planning Commission

Wednesday, December 3, 2014
Regular Meeting Packet

Commission Members:

Terry Connick Hall County

Karen Bredthauer Grand Island Vice Chairperson
Julie Connelly Grand Island

Jerry Huismann Grand Island

Mark Haskins Hall County

Carla Maurer Doniphan

Dean Kjar Wood River

Dean Sears Grand Island

Richard Heckman Cairo

Pat O’Neill Hall County Chairperson
Greg Robb Hall County

Leslie Ruge Alda Secretary

Regional Planning Director: Chad Nabity

Planning Technician: Planning Secretary:
Edwin Maslonka Rose Rhoads

6:00 PM
City Hall

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 1/24



Call to Order

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS

Individuals who have appropriate items for City Council consideration should complete the Request for
Future Agenda Items form located at the Information Booth. If the issue can be handled administratively
without Council action, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a meeting or study
session, notification of the date will be given.

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to reserve
time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on which you will
be speaking.

DIRECTOR COMMUNICATION

This is an opportunity for the Director to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to
the commission.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 2 /24



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 3, 2014
Regular Meeting

Item A1l
Agenda

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 3/24



7.

8.

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA AND NOTICE OF MEETING
Wednesday, December 3, 2014
6:00 p.m.
City Hall Council Chambers — Grand Island

. Call to Order.

This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State
of Nebraska. The requirements for an open meeting are posted on the
wall in this room and anyone who would like to find out what those are
is welcome to read through them.

Minutes of November 5, 2014.
Request Time to Speak.
Public Hearing — Rezone - A request to rezone the properties from CD
Commercial Development to Amended Commercial Development Zone in the
City of Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska. (C-01-2015Gl)
Preliminary Plat — Grand Island Mall 17t Subdivision — located west of
Webb Rd and south of Capital Ave., in the City of Grand Island, Hall County,
Nebraska.
Final Plat — Grand Island Mall 17t Subdivision — located west of
Webb Rd and south of Capital Ave., in the City of Grand Island,
Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (4 Lots) and 16.43 acres.

Planning Director’s Report.
Interjurisdictional Planning Commission.

Next Meeting January 7, 2015.

Adjourn.

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting is open to the public, and a current agenda is

on file at the office of the Regional Planning Commission, located on the

second floor of City Hall in Grand Island, Nebraska.

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 4/ 24



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 3, 2014
Regular Meeting

Item E1

Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 5/24



THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, GRAND ISLAND,

WOOD RIVER AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN,

NEBRASKA

Minutes
for
November 5, 2014

The meeting of the Regional Planning Commission was held Wednesday, November 5, 2014,
in the Community Meeting Room - City Hall — Grand Island, Nebraska. Notice of this meeting

appeared in the "Grand Island Independent" October 25, 2014.

Present: Pat O’Neill Terry Connick
Karen Bredthauer Mark Haskins
Les Ruge Richard Heckman
Dean Sears Greg Robb

Absent: Julie Connelly, Jerry Huismann, Bill Hayes, Dean Kjar
Other:
Staff: Chad Nabity, Rose Rhoads

Press:

1. Call to order.
Chairman O’Neill called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
O’Neill stated that this was a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws
of the State of Nebraska. He noted that the requirements for an open meeting
are posted on the wall in the room and easily accessible to anyone who may be
interested in reading them.

2. Minutes of October 1, 2014 meeting.

A motion was made by Bredthauer and seconded by Ruge to approve the
Minutes of the October 1,2014 meeting.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014

Page 6/ 24



The motion carried with 7 members present and 7 voting in favor (O’Neill,
Ruge, Heckman, Bredthauer, Connick, Robb, Sears) and no member abstaining.

3. Request Time to Speak.
Mark Haskins joined the meeting at 6:03.
O’Neill asked to take items 4 & 5 as a consent agenda.

4. Final Plat — Schup Subdivision — located south of Lowry Rd and west of south Locust
Rd., in Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (1 Lot) and 4.84 acres.

5. Final Plat — C & A Martin Subdivision — located south of Wildwood Drive and west
of 110%™ Rd., in Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (1 Lot) and 3.7 acres.

A motion was made by Connick and seconded by Ruge to approve the plats as
presented.

The motion carried with 8 members present and 8 voting in favor (O’Neill,
Ruge, Heckman, Bredthauer, Connick, Robb, Sears, and Haskins) and no
member abstaining.

6. Discussion of Housing Definitions — Regulations and potential changes to Subdivision
Submittals County wide. The board discussed definitions and potential changes to
subdivision submittals.

7. Election of Officers.

A motion was made by Bredthauer to have the officers remain the same. The motion
was seconded by Heckman.

The motion carried with 8 members present and 8 voting in favor (O’Neill,
Ruge, Heckman, Bredthauer, Connick, Robb, Sears, and Haskins) and no
member abstaining.

8. Next Meeting December 3, 2014.

9. Planning Director’s Report

10. Adjourn
Chairman Pat O’Neill adjourned the meeting at 6:37 p.m.

Leslie Ruge, Secretary
By Rose Rhoads

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 7/ 24



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 3, 2014
Regular Meeting

Item F1

Rezone

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 8/ 24



APPLICATION FOR REZONING OR ZONING ORDINANCE CHANGE

Regional Planning Commission

Check Appropriate Location: RPC Fiting Fee

X City of Grand [sland and 2 mile zoning jurisdiction (ses reverse side)

__Alda, Cairo, Doniphan, Wood River and 1 mile zoning jurisdiction plus Municipal Fee* $50.00
__ Hall County *applicabls only in Alda, Donlphan, Wood River

A. Applicant/Registered Owner Information (please print):

Applicant Name Grand Island Joint Venture, LLC Phone 314 - 513 — 1500

Applicant Address 27127 Innerbelt Business Center Dr. Suite 310 _St. Louis, Missouri 63114

Registered Property Owner (If different from applicant) Ray J. O’Connor and Jennifer 8. 0’Connor

Address PO Box 132 Grand Island, NE 68802-0138 Phone 308 — 381 — 2497

B. Description of Land Subject of a Requested Zoning Change:

Property Address 2228 North Webb Road Grand Island, Nebraska

Legal Description; (provide copy of deed description of prope )
Lot Block Subdivision NameM%ﬁM// /. 7 gMﬁ’%dk)r

Alllpart Y4 of Section Twp__ Rge  WBPM

C. Requested Zoning Change:

1, Property Rezoning {yesX){(no_ )
(provide a properly scaled map of properly to be rezoned)

From: CD to Amended CD

2. Amendment to Specific Section/Texi of Zoning Ordinance {yes) (no_ )
{describe nature of requested change fo text of Zoning Ordinance)

D. Reasons in Support of Requested Rezoning or Zoning Ordinance Change:

Redevelopment of Grand Island Mall consistent with redevelopment plan and TIF contract

NOTE: This application shall not be deemed complete unless the following Is provided:
1. BEvidence that proper filing fee has been submitted.
2. Aproperly scaled map of the property to be rezoned (if applicable), and copy of deed.déscription.

3. The names, addresses and locations of all property owners Immediately adjacent 1] or within, 300 feet of the perimster
of the property to be rezoned (if the property is bounded by a straet, the 300 feet’shail begin across the street from the
property to he rezoned).

4. Acknowledgement that the undersigned is/arei{he owner{s
property which is requested to be rezoned: -

erson authdrzed by the owner{s) of record fitle of any
*A public hearing wilPpe held for this request* _
Date ! , -7 /Lf

Note: Please submita copy of this appiication, ail attachments plus any applifable sunicipal filing fee to the appropriate Municipal Clerk's
Ofiice. RPC filing fee must be submitied separately to the Hall County Treagurer'® Office {unless application is in Grand lsland or its 2 mile
zoning jurisdiction, then the RPC filing fee must be submitted to the G.1. Ciif Clafk's Ofilce),

Signature of Cwner or Authorized Person

Appifcation Deemed Complets by RPG: mo. day. W, Initia RPC form revised 4/30/07

e .]
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 9/24




jramirez

o

o]

m -

=2 o R
EETERE LK EN-5 N
HEHEBRIE S LR E
BTRBREQORETRTERY

o

=

o

o

=

XREFS

F: \projects\014— 2360\ _SRVY\MasterXrefs\Rezon

£ Seracesvansd
=% FsmasauEaand
= iR From CD: Commercial Development Zone
o sinaroBasea
=t
S
o~ NOT TO SCALE
g .
© To : Amended CD: Amended Commercial Development Zone
g
£5
O 0
201 East 2nd Street EXHIBIT

PROJECT NO:  2014-2360 £.0. Box 1072

DRAWNBY:  JMR REZONING OLSSON . Grand Isian, NE 666021072 1

DATE: 11.05.2014 ASSDCIATES FAX 308.384.8752

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 10/ 24




R3— 1R

RELLY o |

7 Proposed
CD Commercial Development Zone to

Amended CD Commercial Development Zone

700 A

| LI
T T
L
Requested Zoning
From CD : Commercial Development Zone 4%

to CD : Amended Commercial Development Zone

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 11 /24



November 18, 2014

Dear Members of the Board:

RE: Rezoning — A request to rezone the properties from CD Commercial
Development to Amended Commercial Development in the City of Grand
Island, Hall County, Nebraska.

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is
herewith submitted a rezone request to the Grand Island Zoning Map from CD
Commercial Development to Amended Commercial Development Zone. As shown
on the enclosed map.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this
zoning change at the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on December 3,
2014 in the Council Chambers located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

cc. City Clerk
City Attorney
City Public Works
City Building Department
City Utilities

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014

Page 12/ 24



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 3, 2014
Regular Meeting

Item M1
Preliminary & Final Plat - Grand Island Mall 17th Sub

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 13/ 24



November 18, 2014

Dear Members of the Board:
RE: Preliminary & Final Plat — Grand Island Mall 17t Subdivision

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is
herewith submitted a final plat of Grand Island Mall 17th Subdivision, located in the
City of Grand Island, in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create 4 lots, on a tract of land comprising of a replat of
all of Lot 10, Grand Island Mall 8t Subdivision and all of Lot 2, Grand Island Mall
15% Subdivision, all in the City of Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska, said tract
containing 16.43 acres.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this
final plat at the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on December 3, 2014 in
the Council Chambers located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

Cc: City Clerk
City Attorney
City Public Works
City Building Department
City Utilities
Manager of Postal Operations
Olsson Associates

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014

Page 14/ 24



GRAND ISLAND JOINT
VENTURE, LLC
ENTITLEMENT SUBMITTAL
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA
2014

ASSOCIATES

OAOLSSON.

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
COVER

AAAAAAAAAAAAA

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

\\\\\\\\\\\

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

REVISIONS

2014

COVER
GRAND ISLAND JOINT VENTURE, LLC

7 | GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

checked by:
approved by:

00000000

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII




Grand Island

USER: bfriedrichsen

F:\projects\014—2360\_PBIN\Final _Plans\ENTITILEMENT SUBMITTAL\arch pbase (alt.design).dwg

DWG:

0142360_PBASE

0142360_Gl ELECTRIC LAYOUT

(ENTITLEMENT SUBMITTAL)

0142360_TBLK

14—039_Lease—100114

XREFS: 0142360_XTOPO

Nov 06, 2014 4:28pm

DATE:

EXISTING RETAIL

7732 SF EXISTING RETAIL =
13,500 SF ‘
\< 793.6° 429 S.F.
l
i ar e ] U HARD SURFACED N
o —— 7
(EACH) RELOCATE EXISTING SROPOSED 8" ISLAND (TYP.)
ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER ] =
TO ISLAND WATER LINE / | PROPOSED STORM
: s R SEWER AREA INLETS
N RELOCATE EXISTING |
| ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER v
W | 10 s | — —
2 = H PROPOSED RETAIL 5 | o 30 60 120
66,373 SF. ] M 2752 SCALE IN FEET
PROPOSED DETENTION Nk F.F.E.1870.00 = \
CELL = WPARTOEOEEQV‘SC = PROPOSED 6” PROPOSED STORM - | 4284 S.F.
ER SERVICE T SANITARY SERVICES 7\ SEWER
I
A | 429 S.F. ——  EXISTING STORM —— 5
(EACH) SEWER AREA INLETS PROPOSED 8
v WATER SERVICE
PROPOSED 10” AND POST
SANITARY MAIN PROPOSED SANITARY INDICATOR 886 S.F.
SEWER MANHOLE VALVES
¢ = , PROPOSED 6"
= / 408.4 WATER MAIN
) / \/ B \ \ <( 3’452 S.F. | I . - 1
\ | =¥ = N vy v
= = = i W . PROPOSED SANITARY
PROPOSED SANITARY m SEWER MANHOLE
SEWER MANHOLE \7@ - 5,061 S.F. i 54.3
2 NN SIAN /. N X
‘ y 3,061 S.F. / W
| = / RELOCATE EXISTING T T
‘ 231.9’ N~
= 1,746 S.F. CLECTRICAL TRANSFORMER — 371 SE 1 Tor ot PROPOSED MALL MONUMENT SIGN
IN CUT—THROUGH J 2 F.
TO ISLAND . = . ,
sk ] 2 : o \ ‘ q 103.1
PROPOSED 6 [ »
e PROPOSED 6
HARD SURFACED \@@ A SANITARY SERVICE \ b | = SANITARY SERVICE =
ISLAND (TYP.) PROPOSED STORM BLDG. 'C' ,
W RELOCATE EXISTING S SEWER AREA INLET L O 287.4
ﬁ ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER BLDG. 'B (51 SPACES) | +
q TO ISLAND ﬂ = 9,000 S.F. FFEE.1870.00 i FUTURE MONUMENT SIGN
PROPOSED STORM | 15’spl— (77 SPACES) i OUTLOT #3
J SEWER /JU; oo &b 269.5 F F.E.: 1870.00 ' A
PROPOSED RETAIL | i \J 00 g
371 S.F. o
i 66,884 S.F. 673 S.F. (%) /
(EACH) N F.F.E.: 1870.00 3 8
" 484 S.F.
PROPOSED PYLON SIGN| £ EXISTING STORM [ L) m
SEWER AREA INLETS W | m
7z PROPOSED 8 <55 I =+ 8,934 SF. / 11,901 S.F. . 40.0° L
/ WATER SERVICE J _\\ S ——— !' ;
;‘ 485 S.F. = = —
O [ W / 503.0 FUTURE MONUMENT SIGN
m &: — . E— [ R ——— ) OQUTLOT #2
\____J 213.7 ; 1
0 = 1,119 S.F. %OUII;(?J #2 OUTLOT #3
[Q\ ~ 83.3 — mm , = +0.82 AC
2= 14.0’ 408.4
; 180.0°
L 143.9’ |
M h\ PROPOSED ATM
43,218 SF. | LOCATION
} ” 371 S.F. I
U (EACH)
! I =
30° LANDSCAPE I
BUFFER 1 SHOPKO
.l EXISTING RETAIL
g
207.4° |
|
PROPOSED DETENTION = . = PARKING STALLS / LANDSCAPE BUFFER
CELL / 198 4 PROPOSED 8 ,
: WATER SERVICE LEGEND WEST PARKING = 351 STALLS
|+  AND POST _—= OUTLOT #1 PARKING = 57 STALLS
E—T INDICATOR | DETENTION CELL OUTLOT #2 PARKING = 77 STALLS
| VALVE OUTLOT #3 PARKING = 51 STALLS
- PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVING EAST PARKING = 243 STALLS
- = —— 3,937 SF. MALL CUT—THROUGH = 36 STALLS
5‘:“;68 ' FUTURE CONCRETE PAVING BY OTHERS TOTAL # OF STALLS = 815 STALLS
- W O
TN O
3140’ Ogg*e N PROPOSED LANDSCAPING LANDSCAPE BUFFERS = 120 S.F. / 100 STALLS
‘ N S6 BUFFER REQUIRED = 8.15 X 120 = 978 S.F.
v A2 5 L o= ommmm PROPERTY LINE APPROXIMATE LANDSCAPED AREA = 91,507 S.F.
m ~w
SANITARY SEWER LINE REQUIRED PARKING STALLS
OUTLOT #1 PROPOSED LIFT STATION WATER MAIN 1 STALL / 200 S.F. OF NET RETAIL SPACE
+1.48 AC | , AND 47 FORCE MAIN PROPOSED GROSS RETAIL S.F. = 133,257 S.F.
<5 W W\[\ " STORM SEWER PROPOSED NET RETAIL S.F. = 106,606 S.F.
REQUIRED PARKING STALLS = 553 STALLS
NOTE: 100 YEAR BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: 1868.81 PROPOSED PARKING STALLS = 630
f
/!
| =
}« 204.2' 4

g
© 8
.©
W
-
O:
o G
WNo =
@ X
n:
7] 28
» ™
3
T &
= L
Nz
ESE
856
z
©)
&
o
O P
i Z
0 O
5 %
2}
: if
o
K
<
[a)
>
wg
q—
—
o
(QV
@)
-
—
= L
< nd
= )
o -
> Z
= L
- >
= =
D z
~ <
L
o S <
> < x
< i m
- n L
= A =
- Z a
< P
xS
© |2
QO
Z
<
o
©)
drawn by: BJD/BJF
checked by: DZ
approved by: DZ
QA/QC hy:
project no.: 014-2360
drawing no.:
date: OCTOBER 2014
SHEET
2 of 8

[ 1 (W] ' 1
nocyuiar viccuriyg = 1

Page 16/ 24



Page 17/ 24

W09’ SAJBIDOSSBUOSS|O' MMM ZG/8'Y8E"80E XV 2,0T-20889 3N ‘puelS| puelD SNOISINTY ¢
O e e 806 191 2107 X08 O 4 7102 WASYHIIN dNVISI dNVYD SN (g |
198.11S puz ised 10z S 3 e 0
oM m_ % T
O
T
L
S31VIODOSSYV 977 ‘IUNLNIA LNIOC ANVISI ANVHO 31 %
B8 8
23 m .m,m > (qp)
‘ON s2¥8085,
NOILdI¥4DS3d SNOISIATY 31va iy NV 1d 3d9VNIVHd 828398 %
le)
[QN]
T
L
L
L
AN o Z ©
. <)
Ll <C
= %
o O <=
MM D N
3 S
A Slo
© <
[h
(o)
TCLC
|\/\IOV
)
| >
[a
S
z o
= e
45 B 2
5B gy o
D = < = <C =
Z Z oZ X
- — w L _.__I._ r oy =
M © O oo O
| Ld|
) =
_ |
E—E— _
_ _
_
| _
| |
- )
_ <
Lo
ol O
<(| <
w Gl
| | MZ
DW:OM, - —— <
0508 —— 1 | 1 &
as..o¢
@
= | I
< I
_
_
— — _
— 0 < |
<C <C _
—— L] (|
I~ oo _
< <<
Lol Ll o _
2 Q< _ 4
Z W_,J _ = Wm
— - : |
— O o _ N
W w W W _ 1 W w W w
i __ ) | $
) L & ) £
D
b 1%
- ) ﬂ
—
n ]
% « - A|n g =
o8 Ww-------_ -l 4= =y - 1 o _:||_
Z W0
z2 O H
X W ) %
Ll T W o0
= O
NN [ _.VM_ =
\ — | =
=
=<
W &5
G2
Z R |
N
0 I
f .
W
) C ) C )
q° )
q° ) W
2 ﬂ
<C
% .
(@]
ol = ~— O~
03 e - C )5
o Z|~N Yo
= <
[0 L
- o _ MM
Yz~
v =
R
7 E %, .
% \\".
H“H““ﬂn“H"“H“"ﬂ"“ﬂ"“ﬂ“"ﬂ““ﬂ"“ﬂ“"
3Sv4ad 09¢¢¥ L0 LNOAVYT 14103713 19 09¢¢t 10 (IVLLINGNS INIWITLILNI) X181 0992+ 10 ¥ 11001—2sPa7] 60—V 0dOLX 09¢¢H 10 S43dX wdgz 4  +¥102 ‘90 AON  :31Vd
uesyolpaligq ¥3ISN bmp-(ubisepyp) esogd YoUO\VLLINGNS INIWITLILNI\SUDI™ PULANIGd \09sZ—¥ L0\ s108loud\ :4  9mQ

Grand Island



142'-0" o

o 1-2‘9|_; " 130-4" _139.‘4" . i —— il

=
= =

e = = = = 5%
ﬁ M e e e gy e -.f;
= b : a . =
o Ny . = =

i § O - Ex = HL

. 1 . = s I"I

EIFS CORNICE W/ EIFS
SHEET METAL COPING -

EIFS CORNICE W/ EIFS
SHEET METAL COPING
125'-0"
/ | 122'-0" e

-
1 i mo : = - i e —
- - ]
1
el =yt i 2 < — L= I =k - e . B =S W s -| — - - i r. g S g
RS THL W Se— c——— 7 T 1 R T — ’ Rl ELL el | Il'l.l |_ -ra- A AR -” '--'-—-—-—-—- 1T R
! o = et N LT LT L e et e ] B - - ’ "" ' _ I
; B
& ! 5=
b
- p— —“_ *——' -
Ta— . - e = e —————— . — _.-.._._ — —...-—r _-—
=i : y . - e - - ~= p— —-_- d--- rr—-—— g
o ---:..,. = o P q.._.._._..u
.l. ' - I
[ a4
. ’I_l.l1
= Rt
N
' 5 ftp F -"'i
LT
EEE -
i

(1 78

100'-0 B !I' -
$ FINISHED FLOOR '. —

BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM HOLLOW METAL CULTURED STONE CAST STONE

W/ CLEAR REFLECTIVE GLASS DOOR @ PARTIAL ELEVATION
i —

PROTOTYPICAL - — ,
ENTRY ELEMENT ; R . £
142'-0" A
; F
EIFS CGRHIGE wi/ B— - - }____
SHEET METAL COPING a2,
EIFS — il e 2 J SPOGRTING GOUDS

l! EIEE !E

= ------ - 3

-y l“lll L3 H T B
.. - A0 o el ofll 100'-0"

// FINISHED FLOOR e
1”7 INSULATED CLEAR GLASS HOLLOW EXISTING BRICK
IN ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM METAL DOOR @
COLOR: ANODIZED BLACK FARTIAL ELEVATION

=  —

Q3 1o 20

i GRAND ISLAND RETAIL s

Architects of the Possible” HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA GROUP = '
9812 Manchester Road = e
T TRIE SR 14.039 A DESIGN. DEVELOP DELIVER

© Copyright 2014
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 18/ 24

| !




135-0” — P
130’-4” 130’-4” Vtiiicn

'122’-0”e y L e T T
JILR PR 5 A e e : | A

124'-0"

i

w - fiz==

| \ o £ s - ===
i | 2 ¢ I L rE'-'-

135-0° OVERALL WEST ELEVATION

: 0 5 10 20 40'
124'-0" A 124-0"

122’-0” l : 122’-0” e
LOADING DOCK eSO = =S =53} o T+
: s | | Z
. | ﬂ ;

A

@ PARTIAL ELEVATION
L gy —

02 § 10 20'

$100’-o 1- = T N N R
FINISHED FLOOR

|

GRAPHIC ON ALUMINUM PANELS gg'(-)'&ow METAL

SHEET METAL EIFS EIFS CORNICE W/ = i ———

COPING ' 194 SHEET METAL COPING  \ g S,

b} W _D

_$ 124'-0” /—6 ;

TV U e = (B) PARTIAL ELEVATION

$ (it LN - = N NP T ¢ = = - - ; ;!;—|
FINISHED FLOOR

02 5 10 20'
HOLLOW 1” INSULATED CLEAR GLASS PRE-MANUFACTURED CULTURED HOLLOW
METAL DOOR IN ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM CANOPY STONE METAL DOOR
COLOR: ANODIZED BLACK

PAJNTED | — R L i

EXISTNGBRICK |
| " —— S ———————————
| ——

S

& 120 . Y _____

: -3 5t o e | Tk == (©) PARTIAL ELEVATION
100"-0” E=t P = T HETW EEEN = i —
G FINISHED FLOOR

02 & A0 20
BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM CULTURED STONE
W/ CLEAR REFLECTIVE GLASS

i GRAND ISLAND RETAIL STAENBERG ~

Architects of the Possible® HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA G ROU P _———

9812 Manchester Road

2 e e % 14.039 10.20.14 DESIGN. DEVELOP. DELIVER.
© Copyright 2014

Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014

1

Grand Island Page 19/ 24



T.0. PYLON |
EL: 135'-0" of | |
e CULTURED STONE
v @)
“I
T.0. SIGN o
FL: 130’8 @
—e
SPORTING GOODS.
s SN
2]
g S =t
eV T.0. PYLON
Il”lrg | % E“u // 12,_0” W. x 4’—0” H. FL: 117’_4”
o =E!- SIGN PANELS, TYP.
:3% T.0. SIGN
S—~"w g EL: 114—0"
s =gy
= =
=
,Lzs
O | SIGN
=
== =5 /—CAST STONE
DQ ;a
g | ' :
a BRICK VENEER
ki
GRADE i GRADE
EL: 100°—0" o , EL: 100'—0
l 5'—4 l 16'—4
281 PYLON SIGN
NORTHWEST COMMONS
Architects of the Possible® GRAND ISLAND NEBRASKA
9812 Manchester Road 14-039 10.27.14

St. Louis, Missouri 63119

@ Copyright
Grand Island

2014

Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014

jC,’
s ‘i__o | |
R Y e e Ao N ~s AeA AN~ - -
S e —
5 - - mw :
= | Pl | SIGN

S/I6N

S|GN

L
iaf

]
D ]
= E
O (T

SIGN

SIGN

SIGN

SIGN

CULTURED
STONE

] —BRICK VENEER

ol

WEBB ROAD MONUMENT

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

Page 20/ 24



. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .
bo 01 03 b9 o a3 s e 7 M9 e 20 9 e iz 7 e s s e e e 7 s e e 7 e e s s e 17 7 s 9 e 20 e e vtz s s s 7 7 e e e 20 e o v 7z s s s e e e 7 e s s e s s 3 1 de bs o7 ba B2 (04 bo 0o Do
b1 02 04 05| 0s 07 08 1 3 7 Y7 24 %3 24 %5 25 %5 %4 %2 %0 20 Y9 o Yo 20 P2 23 23 23 23 %2 24 e 20 e 20 Y9 22 %3 25 25 %5 25 %4 23 %0 20 %0 20 20 %2 23 %5 25 %5 25 %4 22 %0 20 e 9 e 20 22 %3 23 %3 23 %o 24 s 7 4 Y2 be 0s %5 03 b4 00 b0 00
) L, N .. RY N A Y N . ... N N R S ) e N, ., L) . i )
01 02 06//07 be o 2 s s 24 25 20 (31 33 34 32 %1 %s 2e 22 %2 2 b bs 9s 2o 29 30 2o bo s bu 2t 22 22 38 26 2o lh1 33 he 52 )51 %s 3k 22 s b2 B %s 2o (34 33 34 32 b1 2s B 22 %2 22 2 b5 hs |20 20 B0 29 %8 s 2o Yo 7 4 W o 0704 (04 01 00 Do
- -/
. . . . . . . o el e . e . . . . . ol . . . . o . . . .. . .

03 06 [ tt—t4— 12 09 o5 s 21 24 29 33 2826 26 25 26 30 40 50 39 |37 46 46 33 28 26 26 26 26 30 33 2826 26 26 27 30 41 47 38136 42 47 33 28 26 26 25 26 30 40 50 39 37 46 46 32 2622 19 16 13 11 11 16 11 [%1 05 b2 01 00
06 0[5 e M7 a1 e —Tre—s 24— 29 34 2827262727 31 42 40 34 |32 37 45 B4 28 27 26 27 27 30 4 . i1/ Y 4 B4 2827262727 30 42 —3 BEESH— 56— 44 34 28 27 2 27 27 34 42 40 34 %2 37 45 B3 2722t —tr—t4 11 %6 5 6|13 1 b3 01 04
—_— e E— W

04 03 |07 be o 2 Gk e Mo 22 26 27 B4 33 B4 34 33 32 30 29 28 27 28 29 31 33 35 36 | 36 35 34 32 29 29 28 28 29 20 32 33/34 |34 33 32 30 28 28 2w 27 290 29 32 33 34 |34 33 32 30 29 28 27 28 29 34 33 35 35 |36 35 33 31 27 25 21 18 14 13 %1 —bs—os 04 OoFMNG1 0o b0
0.1 0.3 0.7 0.9 1.0 12 14 1.7 200 24 2.7 3.1 3.3 34 3.5 35 3.5 34 3.3 3.2 3.0 2. 3.0 3.2 33 3.5 37 3.7 3.7 37 3.6 34 33 3.1 29 29 31 33 33 34 35 35 3.5 34 33 31 29 28 29 3.0 3.2 33 34 35 35 3.5 34 33 32 3.0 29 3.0 3.2 33 35 a7 3.7 3.7 37 3.5 32 3.0 26 22 1.9 16 1.2 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.4 0.1 1 0.0 0.0

Calculation Summary

0.1 03 o7 0 T2 e 2730 34 38 40 42 42 41 40 38 3435 34 34 35 37 40 42 43 |43 43 41 39 38 343433 34 34 37 B9 a1 U2 %2 U1 %0 38 34 35 34 34 35 37 40 42 43 43 42 40 38 32 30 24 20 Y6 13 %1 09 08 |04 04 Q1 00 0O
04 03 108 08 10 13 s 7252832 38 44 4748 49 48— 47 42 38 35 363637 41 46 13 42 3834363536 40 45 —48 4B | 49— 48— 47 42 21 3629261915 13 11 08 08| 04 02 41 01 00
. . e ol .. e e e . . . . I R e e e e e e el e Wl P .
D25 o M2 AA N4 MENITTE 24 27 34 42 b1 64 60 | 68 67 b7 47 40 37 37 36 39 44 b2 18 W7 W0 37 37 36 38 44 b2 64 69 [ 68 67 b7 47 46 37 5 M2 o T2 o[ Be (02 41 b4 Do
. .. . .. . . s e W e s | . i
05 08 13 1616 11 Y 19 24 29 35 43 59 74 59 |56 69 70 50 42 39 38 38 40 46 60 50 50 22 39 38 38 40 46 60 75 59 |56 69 70 50 28 39 32 26 21 16 12 13
)
05 4 gz 9/ "7 s 7( "9 24 29 5?5 23 b2 (E.o 50 .48 55) 67 51 4F 39 38 39 EJQ 45 63 5.1 5.1 z}{ 39 38 39 B0 4s ba /B0 51 s 56 &7 54 50 3{ 52 25 22 Ne "2 7
| i ) // it \ /

> o J 5N T S . L ' /A . X )

06 13 17 16 17 13 14 19 24 29 35 43 61 60 51 47 56 67 51 4P 39 38 39 40 45 62 5.4 54 42 39 38 39 40 45 62 60 51 48 56 &7 51 29 39 32 25 21 16 U1 16

Label

CalcType

Units

Max

Min

Avg/Min

Max/Min

llluminance

Fc

2.67

7.5

0.0

N.A.

N.A.

llluminance

Fc

3.54

7.5

1.2

2.95

6.25

%2 04 09 o be o w3 %7 %o %6 %3 40 48 B0 65 65 63 K4 45 3B 35 35 34 37 42 49 B0 65 65 B3 54 45 B8 35 35 /34 37/ 42 19 w0 b5 65 63 54 45 38 35 A6 A4 A7 42 49 B0 65 65 63 B4 45 38 35 35 A4 A7 42 49 B0 65 65 63 53 44 35 29 25 18 a4 1 be 1 %o b5 (02 b1 04 bo CaICPtS
. . . . . . . . . . . . o B . . . . . . . v . . . . . o . o . . . . . . . . o . . . . o . . . PN . . . .
041 03 06 06 08 10 12 14 20 25 29 35 40 43 43 43 43 42 38 35 34 32 32 3336 41 43 43 43 43 42 38 35 (31 32 32 33 36 41 43 43 43 43 42 38 35 31 32 3.2\{ %8 42 447 44 W4 43 22 38 35 31 32 32 33 36 41 43 43 23 43 41 37 32 26 22 7 %3 %0 e bs b7 b4 b4 b4 bo o MAIN‘I
T 1] \
\
. . . . . . . . . . o e . . . . . . .« e . . . . . PR . q‘/ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
— 0.1 o %3 7 22 25 28 B4 B3 34 B4 B4 32 34 28 2s 27 2 %e Yo P2 B3 4 B2 31 %8 %8 G [30] 32 33 B4 B4 34 B2 81 he 28 27 B0 B4 36 38 b7 s 35 B4 Ba %1 28 28 27 27 28 B0 32 33 B4 B4 w4 32 B0 25 24 %9 4 1 be b7 bs bs 0301 Do Do Do
1 1t i i | = = |

— — = t -
0.1 D8 10 M3 U7 20 %P2 %2 %5 %6 D7 Y 24 %3 %3 %2 %o ) ‘ 2.1 '?1/'? 34 32 1/'?0/ 8 4 b1 o to do

. . . . . . o« e . . . /’/
b6 08 09 11 3 s 7 s s s 8 s 7 e s 08 [ 33 %4 31 27 25 22 ho bo 0o 0o Do

—_— //// P

. . e
2 %1 36 27 24 9 38 13 R 0o bo oo Do

e ///
27|59 47 26 24 18 14 D8 0f bo 00 oo 0o
e
) A .
1[5 337 25 25 21 w7 be by bo 0o 0o 0o
| M
. . . l/- ~

e
o
o
N\
B\
N
N
N
w
N
o
o

\
o
=

| %%UPROPOSED RETAIL b B B B - %%UPROPOSED RETAIL | > ® * &
| 65,550 S.F. | S} 62,926 S.F. o

54
=
!
~
\§
o
or

o
i)
=3} '\:\
N3 N
\
o
kN
N
%
.
K] \ o
e
4}
&
o

0.4 %0 %3 25 %5 '} ba 06 b0 0o 00 00
06 |31 25 25 24 '24//'20 s 7 bo 0o 0o 0o
ST
797%‘% 4.7 27 27 2.2 1.8 74 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
\\
| 20|43 43| 27 27 23 9 b7 b2 bo 0o 00 0o

SHOPKO | s

‘ 0.3 o 23 26 bo 00 0o b0
0.5 28 24 24 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
7 9] 227 41 26 26 b0 0o 00 00

7‘70 . .

/ 04| 19721 24 25 bo 0o 00 0o
03| 1321 25 28 7 @ ||o0 b1 b1 b4

| o)
0.3 } 20 26 29 bo 02 02 04
~— 06 | 2427\ 27 28 b4 0ba 03 03
‘ 7 %2 37| 32 34 06 05
30 ?g 57 36 34 0 07
7 e Had s | 36 34 70 a
Di 23 21 20 20 20 20 24— 2525 25 24 123721 20— 24 34 2322 19 20 20/ 20 20 122 6 13
8 5 3 3 5 9 3t 33 34 3.3 art 8 3 iy 3.8 9 6 3 3 a 73 1.9 15
%2 %7 %5 b4 %4 %5 b8 %4 M4 U6 43 W8 42 32 P8 26 96 . %5 %9 25 b4 %5 b4 %6 3 %1 15
35 28 26 26 26 3.0 35 29 27 27 43 21 30 26 26 26 26 28 33 22 17

/e . Na ‘ e .
36 29 27 26 27 3.0 36 29 27 27 2.2 22 34 (27 27 26 27 |28 34 22 17
\\ A\ \ )

b2 b3 07 36 29 27 28 28 3.0 36 P9 27 M 27 28 34 w2 22 %1 27 7 |26 27 98 34 22 7

b1 03 06 09 a4 1Y 23 25 26 27 28 27 26 26 25 24 23 24 26 28 28 28 29 |30 29 28 28 27 26 28 24 25 27 27 28 28 20 29 28 29 30 34 31 31 31 29 30 30 30 29 28 28 26 24 |23 24 25 26 27 28 28 28 27 25 24 20 16
) “\ w
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . | . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b1 03 06 9 a4 M9 %3 %4 d7De{ho D8 %7 95 D5 9423 2426 26 28 30 31 |31 34 30 28 2728 5 %5 %6 27 %9 30 A 30 29 29 Ro 343431 30 A1 31 3 3% 31 29 %7 De D5 (P8 2425 26 2729 292928 25 24 20 16
1]
| |
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Dl . ol . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b4 03 06 Mg Y5 M9 22 26 28 29 (29 29 28 27 24 25 24 24 25 27 29 34 32 (32 32 30 29 27 25 24 25 25 27 28 29 30 30 30 30 30 30 (32 32 31 31 32 32 32 34 30 28 25 25 (24 25 24 27 28 29 29 29 28 26 23 20 16
It If
| Il
. . " . o . s . . ol w e W e o [R— .
04 03 06 (Mg 15 19 24 28 31 31 |31 32 31 29 26 24 25 24 26 28 32 35 37 |37 36 34 31 28 25 26 25 26 28 31 33 33 34 33 34 32 31 |31 31 32 33 36 37 38 37 35 33 20 26 24 |25 24 26 28 31 32 32 31 31 29 25 20 16
b2 03 oe % "5 21 %6 32 10 44 |24 43 38 32 27 25 25 25 26 30 a6 47 47 (w4 49 w4 34 29 27 24 25 b7 30 35 k3 47 46 s w0 35 33 32 32 33 38 38 31 26 25 |26 25 27 a1 37 43 24 21 33 %7 24 e

04 53 B oG4 20 2o %2 da de B4 Be B9 Wi Be 242323 2e W W B Bs 3s 3 \3s %ot Ze 24 bo o s B3 (ko B3 g %2 S B ho (3o be %o %2 3{ 37 39 38 ST 32 27 2424 26 30 b G4 4 Gs b2 (%3 2 21 s
50 10 20 50° 100 ) \ ( y, \ ( ) \ ) 4 A
| 91 03 05 09 a8 22 27 30 %0 30 %9 27 2421 B2 22 24 23 s %6 27 27 27 /%6 24 2324 %2 37 22 24 27 Do—30 ¥e 2o 20 ke 27 37 277%6 6 2727 27 %7 %r s 23 %4 21 21 21 %3 26 20 %0 30 30 %8 27 23 9 %4
[ I I

WWW.VISIONAIRELIGHTING.COM

Phone

(310) 512-6486

(310) 512-6480 Fax:

19645 Rancho Way-Rancho Domiguez, CA. 90220

POINT-BY-POINT CALCULATION

JSUOMAIRE LIGHTILE

PHOTOMETRIC STUDY

ified.

ise speci

llluminance at Grade (Footcandles), unless otherw

DRAWING NUMBER : cA042114SB-GRAND ISLAND MALL-01

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens | LLF Description BUG Rating

" Luminaire Schedule PROJECT NAME :
GRAND ISLAND MALL

4 C SINGLE N.A. 0.950 | Visionaire EL2-4-T4-192L.C-5-55K-SINGLE @ 16' MTG. HT. B2-U0-G2
7 C16 SINGLE N.A. 0.950 | Visionaire EL2-1-T4-72LC-5-55K-SINGLE @ 16' MTG. HT. B2-U0-G2

LAYOUT DESIGNER : o

15 D BACK-BACK N.A. 1.000 | Visionaire EL2-4-T5W-192LC-5-55K-TWIN @ 24' MTG. HT. B4-U0-G2

DESIGNER EMAIL :

calvarenga@visionairelighting.com

L 5 G 3 @ 90 DEGREES | N.A. 1.000 | Visionaire EL2-4-T5W-192LC-5-55K-3@90 @ 24' MTG. HT. B4-U0-G2

PROJECT DATE :

04/21/14

FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS. THE LIGHTING DATA REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS TAKEN FROM A LABORATORY SETTING UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (IESNA)

***DISCLAIMER™** -
BASED ON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED, ALL DIMENSIONS AND LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS SHOWN REPRESENT RECOMMENDED POSITIONS. THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT TO EXISTING OR R EV I S I ON DATE .

APPROVED METHODS. ACTUAL PERFORMANCE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATIONS IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, INSTALLATION, TOLERANCE LEVELS, BUILDINGS, OTHER LIGHTING, AND OTHER VARIABLES THAT WERE NOT CONSIDERED WHEN THIS PHOTOMETRIC R E P .
REPORT WAS CREATED. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR PROJECT ENGINEER TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE OF ALL STANDARDS IN EFFECT. THIS PHOTOMETRIC LAYOUT IS THE PROPERTY OF VISIONAIRE LIGHTING AND IT CANNOT BE USED FOR .
INSTALLATION OF PRODUCTS OTHER THAN SPECIFIED.

SPENCER BANKSTON

COPYRIGHT © 2014 - VISIONAIRE LIGHTING LLC. THIS DOCUMENT AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGN CONCEPTS INCORPORATED HEREIN CANNOT BE USED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR THIS OR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF VISIONAIRE LIGHTING.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014

Page 21/ 24



Page 22/ 24

WI0J'S81eId0SSBUOSS|O'MMWWM 26/ 8'18E€°80E XV4 2/0T-20889 3N ‘puels| puels mzo_m_>m~n_ ¢
Co B bae 806 Ta1 =0T X08 O’ d 7T10CZ WASYHIAN dNVISI dNVAD SN (8 [
199115 puZ 1se3 T0Z 8 3 e
a < W 0o
o % T
| . o | W
$S31VIODOSSYV D77 'TYNLNIA LNIOL ANVISI ANVHO S H %
"N L Ik
- N
5332 ©
i c X B o £
NOILdI¥OS3Ad SNOISIATY 31va .\m_ﬂ_ NV1d 3LIS TIvdH3IN0 285383 ¢
S 0 o8 O oo o
(=
O
[Q\]
T
(]
Lol
(I
AN e p=a
TT-— o —
o
|
S
Nel%
(S
(@)
BN
[N Nde]
- Q™M
= mmw
[al
o =
= <
W — O
3 =
|
|
m_ _
1 |
1 |
Y ] _ z
| wa
= <
r= - WM
< o
RN Z
— Ll 00 =
5 o=
— <C «— -
n o —
_ Muf 1O
S > Ifce)
I <o 29
e Amm
— me
J = 5
: o™
| - -
_ — m — I AH
| _ ~ &
3
(i \ >
\ -
r ) > y _ I — — — S _._PW
D O O o U (WO & aLaI_U\\ &
- — — — — MU
“ R ——— J a ) 14
_ |
| I
;I;J\n_____w;} _
I
_ I
1 x ﬁ
A~ T—o— —o ) U
I O 6O OO O O 6o o oo &I
\Ilj S
— o ) '3 ) r r) L2 ) Aﬁ Vv h —
|
| 2
_|p =
__ !
_ _ /
_ B _
. \N p— |
S
T
O
|
T
D)
O
ASv49d 0992+ 10 LNOAYT 218103713 19709210 (IVLLINGNS INIWITLILNI) M181L7 09210 11001 —oSPeT 620—¥1 OdOLX 09¢2¥10 :S4FHX wogzl:8 ¥10Z /0 AON  :3Lvd
ussyolpelg ¥3SN Bmp-(ubisepyp) esoqd yoUD\TVLLINGNS LNIWITLILNI\SUD|4™ UL A\NIGd \09sZ—vL0\s108loud\ (4 9Mm(Q

Grand Island



i L J
[

Proposed \
Grand Island Mall 17th Sub. \ =z
[a]
\ 2
1]
[a1]
] Ll
\ 2
4
-
o]
N
z
s
I
o
I
g @
=~ 2
<L
Y
b
-]
Z A
—
=)
N
z
_ 1z 1
— O STATESTW
= |
n
2 ES 1 o1 ol
N
' AEBION MAP
e
SIHSI

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014 Page 23/ 24



o
oy
ot %o 50
Yo
oW

A\ 1/2" PIPE

. '\;Ex's,fés@
L
L
Lyl
I/ l
— 4

GRAND ISLAND MALL SEVENTEENTH SUBDIVISION

CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA

NB89°06'14"E 825.08'(M) 825.12'(P3) 825.09'(R) 824.35'(P1)
N89°07'33"E 795.48'(M)

N89°06'15"E 617.98'(M) 618.05'(P3)

FINAL PLAT
mi l
11!
1!
il
XIST. 10’
- |ESASE. »‘I '_l‘
]! 1 e
4! ”(;,;s &

1/11' PIPE  N88°30'56"E 29.61'(M)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A REPLAT OF ALL OF LOT 10, GRAND ISLAND MALL BTH SUBDIVISION AND ALL OF LOT 2, GRAND ISLAND
MALL 15TH SUBDIVISION, ALL IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

{;%L’—"L‘%SQOSO,OQ“E AR ‘L;ﬁ-ﬁ,—pg —————————————————————— ST Mo 2075P5) 30.0(") o EEA'ISDS TRACT CONTAINS A CALCULATED AREA OF 715,560.22 SQUARE FEET OR 16.43 ACRES MORE OR
207 09(RN207073) |~ =| - ExiST. 16’ EAsE. ”fgs & '
N el |
O\ 2| ‘l e SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE
<
EXIST. 16’ >\_‘1 s\ - | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON 2014, | COMPLETED AN ACCURATE SURVEY,
UTILITY EASE. C~~_ Ty -————+ - —————- — UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, OF "GRAND ISLAND MALL SEVENTEENTH SUBDIVISION' IN THE
\\| | gl | O i CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT THEREOF;
u ] ERERTOR P 00 THAT IRON MARKERS, EXCEPT WHERE INDICATED, WERE FOUND AT ALL CORNERS; THAT THE DIMENSIONS
| X c»“'; \ N@‘“ o ? ARE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT: AND THAT SAID SURVEY WAS MADE WITH REFERENCE TO KNOWN AND
L gl O RECORDED MONUMENTS.
! ol | w
l S l
LOT 1 ll | 2] | ExsT 30
| L, EASE. cHisELED JAl JASON ANDRIST, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR NUMBER, LS—630
563,756.99 S.F. ‘| l $89°15'11"W 408.00'(1,P1) 407.93'(P4)
‘ DEDICATION OF PLAT
l g — N89*15'11°E 377.94(M) —.
L EXIST. 16 : : , <
7 umuTY Ease. T 231.92'(M) 1 usora) 1| KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT GRAND ISLAND JOINT VENTURE, LLC, BEING THE OWNER OF
N L S I P THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREON, HAVE CAUSED SAME TO BE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED, PLATTED AND
_ N I < 2 S DESIGNATED AS ”GRAND ISLAND MALL SEVENTEENTH SUBDIVISION' IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND,
s < ————— — ] \ \J' | 5 2l outLoT3%% k HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT THEREOF AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE
8 SN <———— A X 8| 2533716 SF P THE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN THEREON TO THE PUBLIC FOR THEIR USE FOREVER FOR THE LOCATION,
2 ~ o N S OUTLOT 2 o IR s CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE FOR PUBLIC SERVICE UTILITIES, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHTS OF
~ > N Zl 51,696.38 S.F. W 31.00°(M) : INGRESS 'AND EGRESS THERETO, AND HEREBY PROHIBITING THE PLANTING OF TREES, BUSHES AND
p - > NOO"5816"W S o SBE51'38W S SHRUBS, OR PLACING OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS UPON, OVER, ALONG OR UNDERNEATH THE SURFACE OF
N S | 1.30(M,P1.P4) 5 g 31.00°(M) £ SUCH EASEMENTS: AND THAT THE FOREGOING SUBDIVISION IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THE
= « || N89*1359'E 36.54'(M) z SOy sz8sE z Q DESCRIPTION HEREON AS APPEARS ON THIS PLAT IS MADE WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN
2 = EXIST. 16 _| |- 38.501P1.P4) -’ o ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES OF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS.
5 s UTILITY EASE. | S88°47'25"W 23.03(M) Lﬁ 231.92'(M) _i 146.01'(M) g
= g B 23.0'(P1) 22.94'(P4) — S8915'11"W 377.94'(M) Tf N85°5138'E T PrE ﬁ-j IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE AFFIXED MY SIGNATURE HERETO, AT
g ll l‘ rﬁgg"’:gg'g;:;gém) NB9°13'59"E 408.88'(M) 408.43'(P1) 408.41'(P4) T R 203.00'(M) 203.0'(P4) E = CTHIS DAY OF o014,
w o :5;
o | o : 25 ST
2 11 ?2%-5;‘;7&-(134?2‘“’” 28 A \5\}“2\)90' =8 GRAND ISLAND JOINT VENTURE, LLC
S | N00°58'16"W 0.40'(M,P1,P4) °E ‘2@\\0 \51\*\ %:5 BY: TSG GRAND ISLAND INVESTORS, LLC
| [ G e il |
| 8R° 09'(M) 83.0(P1) S01°2529"E 144.06'(M) 8 8 BY:
% A9 & 143.90'(P1,P4) , , MICHAEL H. STAENBERG, MANAGER
N PPy W \}“0 202.99'(M) 203.0°(P4)
o 10 O o | S880640 W__on ACKNOWLEDGMENT
B | R g NB8°5640'E 249.98(M)
S | W 250.0'(P1,P4) STATE OF MISSOUR/
= L \la COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS
& - : 1 N88°56'40"E
o N88’54'56"E 208.01'(M) " 46.98'M) 47.0(P4) ON THIS ____ DAY OF , 2014, BEFORE ME :
> g NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, PERSONALLY APPEARED MICHAEL H. STAENBERG,
e~ LEGE THE MANAGER OF TSG GRAND ISLAND INVESTORS, LLC, THE MANAGER OF GRAND ISLAND JOINT VENTURE,
= r LEGEND LLC. TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHOSE SIGNATURE IS AFFIXED HERETO
o [+)] .
£ s || o AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE HIS VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. IN WITNESS
< 2 | o SET CORNER (5/8"x24” REBAR W/CAP)  WHEREOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME AND AFFIXED MY OFFICIAL SEAL AT ST. LOUIS,
& g | N o FOUND CORNER (AS NOTED) MISSOURI, ON THE DATE LAST ABOVE WRITTEN.
2 OUTLOT 1 g | CALCULATED CORNER
- s 6476969 SF. _|3 | MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
°o % g | o ST, 16" PROPERTY LINE
s ¥ 3 | > UTILTY EASE. NEW SUBDIVISION LINE
2> n 3 | ~_~ NOTARY PUBLIC
ieR= | /NN MEASURED DISTANCE APPROVAL
g ~ N
=< | SO R RECORDED DISTANCE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, CITIES OF
=O ' SO~ o 50° 100 200’ P1 GRAND ISLAND MALL 8TH SUB DISTANCE GRAND ISLAND, WOOD RIVER, AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN, NEBRASKA.
i_.;,i l \\\\
s | ~2~ SCALE IN FEET P2 J&S SUB DISTANCE
(e \ .
& p ST L ; P3 GRAND ISLAND PLAZA 2ND SUB DISTANCE
= N88°54'56"E 204.20'(M) 204.37'(P1) | b CHAIRMAN DATE
- | LOCATION MAP P4 GRAND ISLAND MALL 15TH SUB DISTANCE
’s: NOT TO SCALE P5 GRAND ISLAND MALL 14TH SUB DISTANCE
B0 o 0 CAPITAL AVE. APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA
C\é : o' \ \5\‘P 5\)90. o' 1 \5\}“ 5\)60 | L_g f
< p Sy MPTUL Va? g : THIS ____ DAY OF ______ , 2014.
S T o N SITE LOCATION —~ﬂ
o= “P\’ P Wi MALL
= ) 8 1 &
1)
B N N OWNERS: GRAND ISLAND JOINT VENTURE, LLC
o 1 I MAYOR
:5‘}'3 T STAE T J | © ‘ SUBDIVIDER: GRAND ISLAND JOINT VENTURE, LLC
ot 201 East 2nd Street PROJECT NO. 2014-2360 S S g SURVEYOR: OLSSON ASSOCIATES
i OLSSON  Grngisin, nesseoz072 | graND ISLAND = oo ENGINEER: OLSSON ASSOCIATES
== ASSOCIATES  FAX 308.384.8752 T & ST. NUMBER OF LOTS: 1 & 3—OUTLOTS CITY CLERK
Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 12/3/2014

Page 24/ 24



